

Latin Generation Panel (GP) Meeting Notes from meeting on 9 January 2018

Meeting Attendees (in alphabetical order)

WG members:

1. Bill Jouris
2. Dennis T. Tanaka
3. Jean Paul Nkurunziza
4. Mats Dufberg
5. Meikal Mumin
6. Mirjana Tasić

Staff:

7. Pitinan Kooarmornpatana
8. Sarmad Hussain

Meeting Notes

The GP discussed the following agenda items:

- 1. Status of the Variant WG.** The cross-script analysis with Cyrillic was done. Analysis with Armenian and Greek are underway. They will be ready for finalizing by the GP during Brussels meeting.
- 2. Status of the Repertoire WG.** Mats went through each code point and reviewed the validity of its references. The clear-insufficiently supported code points were crossed out. The problematic code points were listed out for the GP to discuss and comment.

It was agreed to reduce the number of supporting language references three minimum EGIDS scale languages per code point. Mat will summarize the instruction and inform the GP members.

The 1E3D (LATIN SMALL LETTER L WITH CIRCUMFLEX BELOW, ǀ) was identified to be used in Venda. It was agreed to include this code point in the candidate MSR-3 code point. The updated letter will be sent to the IP.

3. Next meeting

The next GP meeting will be held on 23 January 2018, 16:00 UTC

Action Items

S. No.	Action Items	Owner
1	<i>Summarize the instruction for reducing the number of references and inform the GP members.</i>	MD
2	<i>Update the MSR-3 letter and sent to Sarmad for forwarding to the IP</i>	MJ
3	<i>Review Mats' analysis on the code point google sheet and give feedback</i>	All